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From: Glucoft, Josh <JGlucoft@irell.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Manes, Austin <AManes@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James
<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kastens, Kris <KKastens@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Michael H.

<MHLee @KRAMERLEVIN.com>; #Juniper/Finjan [Int] <Juniper-Finjan@irell.com>; Kagan, Jonathan <JKagan®@irell.com>;
Carson, Rebecca <RCarson@irell.com>; Curran, Casey <ccurran@irell.com>; Wang, Kevin <kwang@irell.com>; Holland,
Eileen <EHolland@irell.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan v. Juniper - Exchange of Claims for Early Summary Judgment

Austin,
Juniper selects Claim 1 of the ‘780 Patent.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Glucoft, Josh

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:34 PM

To: ~Manes, Austin; Kagan, Jonathan; Carson, Rebecca; Wang, Kevin; Holland, Eileen; Curran, Casey
Cc: ~Andre, Paul; ~Kobialka, Lisa; ~Hannah, James; ~Kastens, Kristopher; #Juniper/Finjan [Int]
Subject: RE: Finjan v. Juniper - Exchange of Claims for Early Summary Judgment

Austin,
Confirmed.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Manes, Austin [mailto:AManes@KRAMERLEVIN.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Kagan, Jonathan; Carson, Rebecca; Wang, Kevin; Glucoft, Josh; Holland, Eileen; Curran, Casey
Cc: ~Andre, Paul; ~Kobialka, Lisa; ~Hannah, James; ~Kastens, Kristopher

Subject: Finjan v. Juniper - Exchange of Claims for Early Summary Judgment

All,

Each party must identify a single claim today that it intends to pursue in early summary judgment. Please
confirm your agreement to simultaneously exchange this information by email at 5:00 p.m. pacific today.

Thanks,

Arictin
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Austin Manes

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP

990 Marsh Road, Menlo Park, California 94025
T650.752.1718

amanes@kramerlevin.com

Bi

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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